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      BY E-MAIL 
 
 
January 26, 2018 
 
Mr. Thomas Brett 
Fogler, Rubinoff LLP 
77 King Street West 
Suite 3000, TD Centre North Tower  
Toronto ON  M5K 1G8 
 
 
Dear Mr. Brett: 
 
Re: EB-2017-0306  

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. and Union Gas Limited Amalgamation  
 
The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) is in receipt of your letter dated January 23, 
2018, on behalf of the Building Owners and Managers Association, in which you 
assert that it is unfair for the applicants to have a right of reply to the arguments 
of other parties on the issues list, as provided for in Procedural Order No. 2. 
 
The OEB established the procedural steps in Procedural Order No. 2 in order to 
receive information relevant to determining the scope of the proceedings and the 
issues that will be heard. An opportunity has been provided for all parties to 
comment on the issues list proposed by the applicants and to suggest their own 
revisions. The OEB is of the opinion that the current established process is 
appropriate and the procedural order will not be amended. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original signed by 
 
John Pickernell 
Manager, Assistant Board Secretary  
 
c: all parties in EB-2017-0306 and EB-2017-0307 


